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MEMORANDUM

To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: July 31, 2015

Re: Inthe Matter of the Rate Application of Community Water Company, Docket Number
15-098-01.

RECOMMENDATION:

Proceed with Community Water Company, LLC’s Application to Approve Proposed Water
Service Schedules and Rates on the basis that it is a complete filing and continue with the Public
Service Commission’s Notice of Scheduling Conference on September 3, 2015.

PROCEDURAL HISTORY:

On or about July 21, 2015, Community Water Company, LLC, (*Community Water”) filed an
Application to Approve Proposed Water Service Schedules and Rates with the Public Service
Commission of Utah (“Commission”).

The Utah Administrative Rule R746-700-1. C. Lists general information regarding minimum
filing requirements for a complete filing for all public utilities. Rule R746-700-50 lists the
specific filing requirements for a general rate case application of a water corporation. The
Division of Public Utilities (“Division”) analyzed and compared the information contained in
Community Water’s application to the filing requirements listed in Rules R746-700 and R746-
700-50 and has verified that it is a substantially complete filing.

cc: Justin Atwater, Counsel for Community Water Company, LLC.
Spencer White, Community Water Company, LLC.
Rebecca Christianson, Community Water Company, LLC.
Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Justin Jetter, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
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